

TIM SCHUTZ

2011

Address: 1531 Summit Ave
St. Paul, Mn 55105

Email: tim@timschutz.com

Phone: 651.491.3905

Website: timschutz.com

Summary

A multimedia developer with over ten years of experience creating graphics and animation for production and presentation of training materials. Effectively integrate functionality and design. Highly organized with the ability to manage multiple projects and meet tight deadlines. Strong analytical and troubleshooting skills.

Software

- Flash
- Dreamweaver
- AfterEffects
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Premiere
- 3DS Max Design
- AutoCad Civil 3D
- ArcView

Languages

- Actionscript 3
- XML
- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- PHP

Professional Experience

April 2002 – Present

Freelance Multimedia Developer/Graphic Artist

Work with local companies creating a wide range of multimedia applications, 2D and 3D graphics.

November 2006 - Present

URS Corporation (Acquired Polaris Group, Inc.)
Multimedia Developer/Graphic Artist

As an employee of Polaris Group, Inc., joined URS after their acquisition of the company in late 2007. Currently employed developing websites and interactive applications. Create 3D models integrating AutoCad and Arcview data for environmental animations. Responsible for proposal graphics and help to manage in-house marketing materials.

May 2004 – November 2006

Sunde Land Surveying, LLC
Office Technician

This position provided me with an opportunity to broaden my experience with AutoCad and ArcView. Produced terrain models and developed maps. Continued freelancing and integrated my AutoCad experience to develop models in this format.

September 1999 – April 2002

Dynamic Digital Design, Inc.
Multimedia Developer/Graphic Artist

Hired at Dynamic Digital Design as multimedia developer and 3D graphics producer. Worked closely with clients to develop sales and training applications for the desktop and web. Acquired strong web development and actionscript skills. Part of a team that developed a virtual simulator for trade shows in Orlando and Las Vegas.

Education

Saint Paul College 2003 - 2005
Associates Degree in Geomatics and Mapping Sciences

College of Visual Arts 1994-1995
Illustration, Painting and Photography courses

Minneapolis College of Art and Design 1991-1993
Foundation and Illustration courses